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DESRIPTION

The Church of Holy Archangels in Gornje
Nerodimlje was built in the 14th century. There is no
information about its original appearance, since it underwent
a radical remodelling in 1700. It was restored as a rather

NECKPUIILIAJA

LlpkBa Cserux apxavbera y Topmem
Hepogummy wusrpabena je y XIV  Beky. Hewma
mogaraka O TOME Kako je IpKBa M3IJefana y BpeMe
HacTaHKa, jep je pagukaiHa o6HoBa u3BpmieHa 1700.
roguHe. [Tocne Te 06HOBE LpPKBa je O6uia jegHOOpOIHA
rpabeBuHa MamuX [AWMEH3Wja, ca NPUIOPATOM Ha
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small, single-naved building, with a narthex facing west and

an eastern altar apse.

The church got its fresco decoration immediately
after the restoration had been completed. Until the
demolition in 1999, great part of the fresco decoration was
preserved. The original fresco layer, dating from the 14th and
15th centuries, could be seen in certain places under the 18th
century frescoes. Several 17th and 18th century icons used to
be kept in the church.
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CONDITION OF THE MONUMENT IN 2001

The church was mined but not levelled with the
ground. The eastern and western walls are destroyed, while
the southern and northern ones, although severely damaged,
still support the barrel vault. Severely damaged remains of
fresco decoration can still be seen on the walls and the vault,
which were not completely demolished. Fearing mines in the
ground, we could not access the ruins and conduct a
thorough inspection of the fresco remains. Since the
detonation shattered the wall support, great part of the fresco
decoration fell off.

A fragment hanging from the northern part of the
vault, closer to the sanctuary, shows that fresco mortar was

Ruins of the church &%

with the remains of C3
fresco decoration, view
from the east

reinforced, most likely with bristle. Parts of frescos that are
still on the walls and the vault are to a great extent detached
from their support and are likely to fall off, especially if the
ruins remain exposed to the weathering factors. The paint
layer is covered with an extremely dark layer of soot, which
makes the identification of scenes impossible. The interior of
the church may have been set on fire before being mined.

3amafy ¥ OJTapCKOM alCHiOM Ha HMCTOKY.

LpkBa je ogMax mo OGHOBH mo6uia (ppecko-
KMBOIIAC KOjU je A0 pymema 1999. 6mo y Bemukoj
MepHu cauyyBaH. Mcmom c¢pecaka m3 BpeMeHa OOHOBE,
Ha IOje[MHMM MecCTHMa je OHO BHJJbUB IPBOOUTHH
cnoj ¢pecaka uz XIV-XV Beka. ¥ npksu ce 4dyBaio
n Hekonuko ukoHa m3 XVII u XVIII Beka.
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TIOKYMEHTAILIMJA

IToxpajuHcKM 3aBOJ, 3a 3alUTUTy CIIOMEHHKA KYJIType
- ITpumruna

CTABE CIIOMEHUMKA 2001.

LpkBa je MHHHpaHa, ajad HHjEe CpYIIEHA A0
TeMelba. [IOTIyHO cy cpylleHHM MCTOYHU M 3amajHu
3Ujl, MAOK Cy jy)KHM W CeBepHH, BeoMma ourrehenn,
ocTanu U Ha cebu Hoce moayobmuuactu cBoa. Ha
3UIOBUMA ¥ CBOAY KOjH HHUCY IOTIYHO CPYLIEHH OCTAao
je jako omreheH >XuBomuc. 3060T OMACHOCTH fa je
TepeH MUHUpaH HHje C€ MOIJI0 NpuhM pyIIEBUHH U
U3BPLINTU JETaJbHUJU MpErNief ocTaTaka >KUBOMUCA.
JIleToHauuja je pacTpecia 3UJaHM HOcCAad Tako fAa je
BEIIUKH JI€0 XUBOINHKCA OTIAO.

da je dpecko-mManTep apMupaH, BEpOBATHO
YEeKUHOM, IOKa3yje (hparMeHT KOjU je OCTao fa BHUCU
ca CEBEPHOT JieJa CBOfa ONMXKe OJTapCKOM IIPOCTOPY.
[lenoBu XUBOMUCA KOjU Cy jOII Ha 3WJOBUMA U CBOAY

Pywesune ypkee ca
ocuiayuma (pecaxa,
uoineg ca ucuioka

y BEJIMKO] MEpPHU Cy OABOjEHM Off CBOT HOCaya U MPETH
UM ONAcHOCT Ja MNOTHYHO OTHAgHy, HApOYUTO akKo

pyLIEBMHA  OCTaHE  H3JIOXEHa  aTMOC(EepCKuM
yTunajuMa. bBojeHm ciioj je TpeKpuBeH W3Y3eTHO
TaMHUM clojeM dabw, KOju Tra YHHHA TIOTIYHO

HEUUTJBMBUM. YHYTPAIIKhOCT IPKBE je Mpe MUHUpPamba
BEpPOBATHO Ouiia majbeHa.
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